Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 19 April 2021 17:19
To: Permitting Consultations; Waste Regulation Team Operations Southwest;

Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Ewan.Marshall-
Harries@environment-agency.gov.uk
Subject: RE: PAN-013608 Request for comments on deployment application

DAT File No 15127

Thank you for your consultation. | have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment
Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features recorded within the
consultation area;

Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 52059

Trust : Dyfed

Community : Cardigan

Unitary authority : Ceredigion

NGR : SN20844862

Site Type (preferred type first) : Iron Age Defended Enclosure / Roman Enclosure

Summary :

Brongwyn-mawr enclosure is located across a low hillock composed of glacial sands and gravels. It is a cropmark site.
There are no earthworks or other surface evidence for the site. On aerial photographs it shows as a strongly
rectilinear enclosure defined by cropmark ditches in a barley crop. The enclosure measures approximately 60m
square. An entrance lies on the southeast side. Here a second ditch is visible parallel and approximately 10m from
the main enclosure ditch. Several cropmark splodges within the enclosure may mark the site of pits or large post-
holes. In 2005 the site was under barley. The emerging cropmark and some of the pits could be seen during July of
that year on the ground. Further cropmarks to the southwest may be part of this site. K Murphy 1 July 2005

For a full description and references see the Archwilio website:
https://www.archwilio.org.uk/arch/query/page.php?watprn=DAT52059&dbname=dat&tbname=core&sessid=CHI21
nv516u&queryid=Q169742001586267569

Survey Licence number 100017916.



Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 118187

Trust : Dyfed

Community : Cardigan

Unitary authority : Ceredigion

NGR : SN21014859

Site Type (preferred type first) : Well

Summary :

A well is recorded on the 1st edition Ordnance Survey map.

Having assessed the application, the proposals for land-spreading of waste should not have a detrimental impact on
these features, which do not exhibit above-ground remains. However there may still be archaeological deposits
surviving below ground, so ground intrusive activities in these areas should be avoided.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have no
knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological
Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required.

Alice Pyper

From: Permitting Consultations <permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2021 14:57

To: Waste Regulation Team Operations Southwest <wasteregulation.swwales@cyfoethnaturiol.cymru>; Ceredigion
Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion <CeredigionEnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>;
Ewan.Marshall-Harries@environment-agency.gov.uk; Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>
Subject: PAN-013608 Request for comments on deployment application

Dear consultee,

Request for comments on deployment application

Waste reg team: wasteregulation.swwales@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Environment team: CeredigionEnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

NLO: Ewan.Marshall-Harries@environment-agency.gov.uk

Archaeological trust: a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk

Deployment Reference Number: | PAN-013608

Permit Reference Number: EPR-GP3792SK

Permit Holder: ByProduct Recovery Ltd

Site address: ?&u\?more, Penparc, Cardigan, Ceredigion, SA43
Grid reference: SN 20609 47236

We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment.

For Natural Resources Wales consultees:

You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the

activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as

possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within

ten working days of this email, i.e. by 12/04/2021. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant
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officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the
comment record.

DMS folder: <hyperlink>

For Environment Agency consultees:

We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment for the permit that
you regulate. You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit, if this is
incorrect please let us know as soon as possible.

You can see the application documents attached

Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 12/04/2021

For archaeological trust consultees:

We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you.
You can see the application documents attached

Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 12/04/2021
Kind regards

Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team



